

TODAY IS THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 2024 ODD SCHEDULE: 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Reminder to all: Junior Prom Forms are due Tuesday, February 20th. There are no extensions Mahalo!

ATTN: SENIOR CLASS OF 2024. Are you graduating in May? Please stop by to see Ms. H, your Senior Counselor to double check your credits earned and any coursework that you may have failed in previous years. We have only 16 weeks remaining, and it is your responsibility to verify and double check your credits before graduation. Mahalo!

Lunas! If you haven't ordered your yearbook yet, we have until Friday, Feb 16th to guarantee a copy. See Auntie Cass in the SAC office during recess or lunch with \$50 to purchase a yearbook or order online using the QR code. If you're not sure if you ordered a yearbook during registration, please see the purchase list posted on the bulletin board outside of I-Building.

Aloha. If you applied for a Quarter 3 bus pass, bus passes are here and ready to be picked up in the main office during recess and lunch ONLY with your school id present. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

The filer of the Spring tests has been posted on our website and Facebook page. The deadline to sign up for the 9th grade PSAT 8/9 is this Friday, Feb. 16, 2024. The PSAT 8/9 is the first exam in the SAT suite of assessments. It is an optional test but will help students prepare for future tests like the PSAT 10, the PSAT/NMSQT, and finally the SATs. By taking the test, students have a starting point on what their strengths are and where they may need to practice or improve their skills.

The PSAT 8/9, PSAT 10, and the SAT have all gone digital for this spring and so the tests are shorter and students no longer have to fill in bubbles. Thirty seats are available for each test. Please feel free to email Ginny Yasutake or visit her in the college and career center in AA Building if you have any questions or concerns.

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention all chess players! Sign up for the first chess tournament of the year up until today at lunch with Mr. Gilligan or Mr. Pisacano. There is a wide open field this year, and we will use clocks for the tourney. We hope to announce the brackets today and to begin playing as well. Please tell one of those teachers if you are interested but cannot come today. Play continues the next few weeks on Tuesdays and Thursdays during lunch in Mr Gilligan's room I-1

Aloha Fibers Club! We will have a general meeting this Thursday during lunch as well as workshop time after school in Miss Scheib's room (J205)! Please come to learn about potential community service projects for our club in collaboration with HOSA! See you there!

Anime Club: If you want to be an officer next school year, please email or see Mr. Shigaki at K-103. Deadline is this Friday, February 16th.

SPORTS SHORTS:

TRACK AND FIELD: For all interested students, there will be a meeting today at 12:00pm at the Library entryway. Hope to see you there!

Breakfast: Banana Bread, Pork Sausage Patty, Fresh Fruit, Grape Juice. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: